TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES

247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, Florida 33404-5792
Ph: (561) 844-3457 + Fax: (561) 863-1350
www.palmbeachshoresfl.us

September 17, 2013

Mayor Subject: PBC MS4 NPDES Permit Cycle 3
AHOTEY- St Year 2 Annual Report Comments

RE: Land Development Code Review Part ILA.2. - We have reviewed the

Vice Mayor
Ry DiRal Town’s Land Development Codes and Regulations and determined that they are
adequate and no changes are recommended.
Commissioner RE: Florida-Friendly Fertilizer Ordinance Part III.A.6. - At this time the Town
Lisa'A. Tropepe has no discharges into a nutrient impaired water body, therefore no ordinance is

required.

Commissioner

Alan D. Fiers RE: Street Sweeping Program for TN and TP Reduction Part [1[.A.3. - Using the

FSA calculator the amount of reduction should have been reported as one (1)
pound for both TN and TP.

Commissioner
e Koulzen This constitutes the Town’s response to the items listed as incomplete in the
Appendix for NPDES Permit No. FLS00018 (Cycle 3).

Town Manager
Cindy L. Lindskoog

Mary Miles Cindy Lindskoog
Town Manager

Sincerely,



